be From: OGC) (FBI)

b7 Sent: IJALednesdaLMa.m 07, 2007 11:47 AM
: To: OGC)(FBI)

b5 . "
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs)
RECORD |OB
:b € gt ol wnit g yaico s oo Yo gaarabarid website l I
b7C I; Do you have afly reason 10 Deleve this s
b5 not so? Do you have a POC af Jwhoryoig or T could contact This is my last outstanding
issue on this 1OB and I'd [ike finish it ASAR.
----- Original Mes
From: | fosc) (re1)
- Sent: IJMQWQ{, 2007 9:54 AM
b b To: (OGC) (Fh
b7C Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI)
. Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
b5
S
;ECORD I;B
| discussed this with Julie and she thinks vou nesd to lalk t<:>| tmdl |
b5
bt
b7C

if need be, we can take longer than Friday but only i that time is really needed to do this right. |
youE can get it done beforehand, that obviously would be greaily preferabie.

Than kSD

----- Original .
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  odnaadov, Marh . 2037 9:33 A
To: (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

_SEeRET__

RECORD IOB

FY1: here is the languace of the NSU

oo b
o™
e

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981,
and pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as
amended, October 26, 2001), you are_hereby directed to provide to the
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
nformation, for thsz following =mail

NSL VIO-33706



b6
b7C
b5

foco) (ren)

Cc:

RECORD IOB

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

—SECREL

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:01 AM
CAPRONI_VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
QGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FB[)I

| coco) (e

b5

b6
b7C
b5

b5

be
b7cC
b5

b5
bé
b7C

be
b7C

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Seng Wednecday March 07, 2007 8:58 AM
'ro:Ir OGC) (FBI)
cc JoGc) (FB1); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) | Jcocc) (re1)
Subject: RE: 01 Audit (NsLs) [ ]
RECORD IOB

----- Original Message--———-

From: J(0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM

To: (OGC) (FBI)

ce: [ OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI

o —
Subject: LR'F:'UIGTU'ER' (NSLs)

SESRET
RECORD 10B

----- Original Mes

From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM

To: GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit iNSLs;

2

NSL VIO-33707




Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6
RECORD IOB

From: pGc) (FBI)
. Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM
b6 To: rmwsﬁ) (FBI)
; Cc: OGC) (FBI)
b7cC Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
“SECHEL. Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6
RECORD IOB

b6 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

; Sent: I'wm(g 1:55 PM

h7C To: GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

%K.Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume €
CORD IO

NSL VIO-33708



----- Original Me
From: l:bec><st>
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
b 6 (OGC) (FBI)
»IC L__1oGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Duplicate OGCZ-IOB veolume 6

AREONCT—
RECORD I10B

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 7 12:35 PM
’ To: GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F,
jb & (OGO (FRTY
b7C cc: | koac) (FaI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVEF,.~ "> "~ -2
SENSTLVE ate ~IO0B 2 6
NON-RECOFLUPLicate OGCZ-IOB volume €
----- Original Messataaas
b E— T
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
: To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
b6 UUIEE /AACY/ERTY
b7Cc  ce | Joso) (e
Subject: RE: OIG Audit {(NSLs)

MFEAIATIL I AL AL ACDICIET™

Duplicate OGCZ-IOB volume 6

hmr 4T 4 s

NSL VIO-33709



Duplicate OGC2-I0OB volume 6

From:
Sent:
To:
b o Cc:
b7C Subject:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Monday, March 0S5, 2007 11:5
I-tumu-uﬁuf F. (OGC) (FBI|
GCYLERD)

GC) (FBI)

udi S

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C

From:
Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject: . udi

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)

7 11:40 AM
—
C) (FBI);
(OGC) (FBI)

3)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
b7cC

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume 6

----- Original M
From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

[OGC) (FBI)
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM

_'I'.HQMAU.IH.LL‘D‘SC) (FBI)
LOG0) (FBI);

GC)

1)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bé
b7cC

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 0S, 2007
To: I hGC)
A
Cc: IOGC)

NSL VIO-33710




Duplicate OGCZ-IOB volume ©

Duplicate

OGC2-I0B wvolume 6

Subject: ﬂ udit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
----- Original Mesgaa
From: 1 |
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February
28, 2007 7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
Ce: I
GC)
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33711

bé
b7cC

bé
k7cC



UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVE . G3 FBI CIa;siﬁcalw/n(gic;e G-3, dated

1/97, Foreign Cou igence Investigations
DECLA ION EXEMPT
ET

iCation Guide G-3, dated 1/97,
Investigations

DERIVE . G-3 FBI Classification Gui ated 1/97, Foreign

DERIVED +G3 FBI Classification Guide G«"am

Counterintelligence Investi S
DECLASSIFICATION EX
SECRET

1/97, Foreign

DECLASSIFICATIO EMPTION 1
SE
DERIVED F : | Classification Guide

Counterintelligence Investiga
DECLASSIFI

1/97, Foreign

NSL VIO-33712



RET

DERIVE : G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 i nterintelligence
Investigations

DECLASSIFIC N1

S

DEM% FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1197erntelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIO

NSL VIO-33713



From: I I(OGC) (FBI) bé

Sent: 2007 9:45 AM B7C
Subject: ; Tai S) D

SELRET DECLASSIFIED
RECORD IOB O 1l-15=2007
----- Original Mess gsssss

. From: (OGC) (FBI)

e Sent: I.w 2007 9:54 AM

:b 7C To: I GC) (Fl

, Ce: THOMAS, JULIE F. (Ot GC)(FBI)

b5 Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
:RECORD IOB Duplicate

----- Original rﬁsﬂm—-._l
From: OGC) (FBI)

bé Sent: favtdacca 022007 9:33 AM

h7C To: (oGO (FRT)

i Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)I )

bb Duplicate

RECORD IOB

----- Oriimma—l’ San
b 6 From: (OGC) (FBI)

b7cC

NSL VIO-33714



b6

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

J(OGC) (FBI); T F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLS*

(OGC) (FBI)

7 8:47 AM

Jioco) (re1)

074:29 PM

OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:01 AM
bicC To: (OGC) (FBI)
. Cc: .
b5 Subject: RE: udit S
Duplicate
be T Original Message-----
20 From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b7C Senl'—\ugdnﬁdﬂl(March 07, 2007 8:58 AM
: To OGC) (FBI)
b5 ce
RECORD IOB
Duplicate
----- Original Me
. From: I
b Sent: ednesday, March 0/,
jsyie To: (OGC) (FBI)
. Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
b5 PGCY (EBD)
Subject: RE: QIG Audit (NSLs)I
RECORD 10B
Duplicate
----- Original Messaaa
) From:
b6 Sent: I b4 1 b4 T AF %
: To:
bi7cC Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
s
j %ECORD I;B
Duplicate

NSL VIO-33715




Duplicate

~d O

M

Duplicate

bé
b7C

Duplicate

Josc) (rBI)

From:

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM

To: ) (FBI)

Cc: OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

_SECRET_

RECORD IOB

From:
Sent:
To:

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

I.MmdaLMamh.Qﬂ_Zﬂﬁ 1:55 PM
GC) (FBI)

Subject:

S
: RECORD |;B

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

----- Original Me
From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

I 0GC) (F8D)
onaay, March 0o, 2007 1:45 PM

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)

F=»2AY
loce) kst

TSETT (e

NSL VIO-33716



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD IOB

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM
e To: [ |OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

ce: I I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: T

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Duplicate
----- QOriginal Mes,
From: I lOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM
b ¢ To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE
it E_(OGC) (FRI)
b7C Ce: | focc) (FaI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate

NSL VIO-33717



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
) Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59
b6 To: MAS_ELIE F. (OGC) (FBI I
b7C Ce: GC) (FBI)
Subject: ’ WG] S
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
N - Sent: 07 11:40 AM
b6  —
bh7c Cc: rmummmac! (FBI);
GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Mes
From: GC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM
. To: C) (FBI)
b6 Cc: QG0 (FBI);
bC | Josc)
(rolL)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Duplicate

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:05
To: I IOGC)
43410 1

. Cc: QGC)

bt

b7C GC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSL VIO-33718




----- Original Me
From: 51 I

(0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 28,
2007 7:05 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
Cc:
)
- Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs)
Duplicate SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33719



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

“DERIED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificm G-3, dated 1/97,
Foreign Co elli vestigations
DECLASSIE ON 1

ERIVED FROIVI G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign

DERIVED -3 FBI CIassnflcatlon Gui , dated 1/97, Foreign

Counterlntelllgence Inv

DECLASSIFICA PTION
SE

: G=3 FBI CIassnflcatlon Guyi T dated 1/97, Foreign

MOM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, damounterlntelliqence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICA N 1

NSL VIO-33720



DERIV : G3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, date

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTI

/ T
~Foreign Counterintelligence

NSL VIO-33721



bt
b7cC
b5

bé
b7C

b6
b7C
b5

bé
b7C
b5

From: l | occ) Fai)

Sent: 07,2007 410 PM
To: OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD IOB

thanks

-----Original Messataacsss

From: OGC)(FBI)

Sent: , 2007 4:09 PM
To: OGCY (FRIY

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD IOB b4

I have a call intd |is out sick but will be in tomomrow and | will raise it along

vt s ety T e i i s oy
with my other pointg and et vou Khow

Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law Branch
Office of General Counsel FBI

50222 L Voice

Pager
Secure Fax
0030 Fax DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DEH/KSR/RU
ON Li-19-2007
_____ Ori (Y]
From: _J;OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ednesda arch 07, 2007 11:47 AM
To: GCY(FBD

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) I

3 Duplicate
: RECORD ;B

0GC) (FBI)
9:54 AM

Ce: THOMAS, JULILE F. (OGC) (FBD): OGC)(FBI)
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

RECORD I10B

NSL VIO-33722



Duplicate

----- Original Messgge--—--

) From: (OGC) (FBI)

bé Sent; =dne arch 07, 2007 9:33 AM

: To:I GC) (FBI)

b?C Subject: RE: 016 Audit (NSLs)

b5 ﬁ Duplicate
RECORD IOB

-----Original Mes
From: OGC) (FBI)
. Sent: ednesday, Marc B 7 9:01 AM
b6 To: (OGC) (FBIL)
B7C (o OGC) (FBLY; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI
. (OGC) (EBD)
bb Subject: : udit (NSLs)
Duplicate
RECORD IOB
————— Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:58 AM
To: (OGC) (FBI)
k (FBI)
ﬁb 6 Subject: " (NSLs)
wic
b5

NSL VIO-33723



Duplicate

RECORD IOB
Ib 6 From: OGC) (FBI)
b7C Sent: Weanesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM
b5 To: 'uzmwammlgoeq (FBI)
Ce: GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);
0GC) (FBI
Subject: udi s
RECORD IOB
----- Original Me:
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 07 :29 PM
be To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (0GC)
j (FBI)
b7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
RECORD IOB Duplicate

bé
b7cC

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

DGC) (FBI)

Monday, March 05, 2
CAPRONI, VALERIE E.

07 4:19 PM
(OGC) (FBI)

Joce) (reny

NSL VIO-33724




Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

SEeRET

RECORD IOB

Duplicate
-----Original Message-----
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 07 1:55 PM
. To: 0GC) (FBI)
;b 6 Subject: T aa S
R7C ; i
RECORD IOB
Duplicate
----- Original Messgagazzas
From: I 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: onday, Marc , 2007 1:45 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
bé ce: bso) (FBI):
e DGC) (FBT)
g Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
i?gﬂi
ECORDIOB
Duplicate

NSL VIO-33725



Duplicate

b6

b7C

Duplicate

nIC

(

Duplicate

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: 07 12:35 PM

To: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS,
Sl LR'FUTI;-ATFHWEJ_PGC) (Fen
Subject: . Ual

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

————— Original Messas

From: IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI);
FBI)

cc: Joce) (reny
Subject: H udit S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM

To: GC) (FBI);

Ce: 0GQ)
18§29)

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33726



Duplicate

b6
b7C

Duplicate

NON-RECORD

----- Qriginal Message-----

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007
To: I IOGC)
(FBI)
” EE%E;;gi:;fﬁq
Subject: : Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
Thanks.
----- Qriginal Message-----
From:
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007
11:32 AM
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC)
(FBI)
Cc:
cox:y I
P
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs)
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
----- Original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F.
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, March 05,
To:
} Cc:
b6 !
b7C )
Subject: RE: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33727




Duplicate

b6
b7C

Duplicate

NON-RECORD

----- Original Megsage--——

From:
(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday,
February 28,
2007 7:05 AM
To: THOMAS,
JULIE F. (OGC)
Cc:
(OGO (FRI):
GC)
(FBI)
Subject: OIG Audit
(NSLs)

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT
UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-33728



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

D FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide-G-3, dated
1/97, Forei nterintelligen stigations
DECLASSIFICATION ION 1

SECRET

DERNED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guid& G-3, dated
1/97, Foreign rintelli vestigations
DECLASSIFICATI ON1

SECRE T~
DERIVED FROM:-G:3 FBI Classiﬁcmmd 1/97,

Foreign Counterintellige estigations
DECLASSIFI XEMPTION
SECRET™

IZTERNEDJROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97,_Eore1‘q’n/
Counterinte Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION 1ON 1
SECRET

NSL VIO-33729



DERIVED G-3 1/97, Foreign

Counterintelligence In
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIOI
SECRET

; FBI Classification Guide G-3, dat
Counterintelligence Investitati
DECLASSIFICATION EX
SECR

DECLASSIFICAT
~SECRET

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreigh Co

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET

NSL VIO-33730



